Ottawa, 36th Mpril, 1823.

8iri-

Referring to your letter of the 17th instant, I beg to
state that the Department approves of your revised 14 of dates of
annuity payments and the Bank of Montreal, Winnipeg, will) be re-
quested to forward the anmiity money as follows:i- May h, $5885.00,

July 3rd, $4850.00.
The Department authorizes the allowances asked for in your

estimates for gasoline repairs and malntenance of the launch, and

you may engage an engineer for the month of June at prevailing

The Arrangement for clerical assistance made by you is also

As regards the payments at Nelson House and Split lLake, we

have just ascertained ffom the Air Board that they cannot undertake
to transport your party, d odnséquently you should arrange %0 go
5 [

there by rail and canoe.
Your obedient servant,

JoDoloLm
Aest. Deputy and SBeoretary.
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